

Oneidas bringing sev hundred bags of to Washington's corn to starving army at ley Forge, after ley Forge, after the colonists had consist-ently refused to aid

Oneida Tribe of Indians of Wisconsin, Inc.







WISCONSIN 54115



UBWA DEHOLUH YATENE

Because of the help of this Oneida Chief in comenting a friend-thip between the six nations and the Colony of Pennsylvania, a new nation, the United States was made pos-

Special Meeting

March 11, 1977 - 8 p.m. **ARRIL**

Present: Chairman Purcell Powless

V. Chairman Norbert Hill'

Secretary Amelia Cornelius

Members: Rick Hill

Robert Thomas Loretta Metoxen m

Prayer: Amelia Cornelius

Minutes of March 21 & 28 read and approved.

Discussion on terminated employees of O.T.D.C.

Read statement wfitten by Evans Benz in regard to Jim Pyle. Read part of affidavit of Norbert Hill in regard to Al Johnston Statements on the part of Jim Pyle and Al Johnston.

Wendell Mclester arrived at meeting.

Loretta Metoxen moved to meet and review the findings of the Investigating Committee with the 5 terminated employees of O.T.D.C. on April 25, 77, at 7 p.m. at the Tribal Building. Motion second by Robert Thomas, motion carried.

Norbert Hill moved to adjourn, second by Loretta Metoxen, Loretta Withdrew second after short discussion on items needing action.

Loretta Metoxen moved to consider the Comprehension proposal, Emergency Food report, Land situation with Housing, Health Board recommendations and Joe Torres and John Webster supplementary agreements.

Robert Thomas left meeting.

Amelia Cornelius moved to approve the supplementary agreements for John Webster and Joe Torres. Second by Rick Hill, 4 for, 1 opposed, (N.H.)motion carried.

Rick HIll moved to approve the report for the Emergency Food Program which included the Progress Review, Quarterly Financial and Support fata Sheet. Second by Wendell McLester, motion carried.

Loretta Metoxen moved to approve the 701 Comprehensive Planning application . Second by Amelia Cornelius, motion carried.

Wendell McLester moved to approve the memo and recommendation of the Health Board to accept resignation of Mary Ann Danforth and to post the position. Second by Norbert Hill, motion carried.

Fage 2

Special Meeting
April 11, 1977

Wendell McLester moved to accept the Health Board recommendation for the 77-78 Health Center budget. Second by Loretta Metoxen, motion carried.

O.H.A. Jean Johnson request for land for 30 units of housing. Discussion. Land site proposal is needed by April 20, 1977. Stan Webster stated that the Land Committee did not want to lease any more land to the Housing Authority. Appllications on file with housing for approx. 100 persons.

Amelia Cornelius moved to approve the lease of 10 units of land at Hillside area, 10 units of land at Goodetown area, and a portion of land at the Nursing Home site area for the 10 elderly units with the Oneida Housing Authority. Second by Norbert Hill Discussion.

Amelia Cornelius moved to amend motion to add 'that the Oneida Housing Asithortiy commit themselves to seeking alternative sites and to the purchase of land for other units of housing. Second by Norbert HIll, 3 for, 2 oppose (L.M., W.M.) Motion carried.

Norbert Hill moved to adjourn, second and carried. time appro. 10:30